Mr John Gilchrist
Freedom of Information Officer

10 May 2019
Ref: FOI/April 2019/ Callum Mason
By email to callummasonfoi@gmail.com

The Burroughs
Hendon
London
NW4 4BT
United Kingdom
Tel: +44 (0)20 8411 4061
e-mail:
j.gilchrist@mdx.ac.uk
www.mdx.ac.uk

Dear Mr Mason
Your request for information received on 16 April 2019 has been dealt with under the provisions of
the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA).
You asked:
I am sending this FOI request to ask about the accommodation services offered by your institution.
I would like to find out answers to the following questions:
1) In what proportion of your university owned accomodations/properties that you let out to
students do the tenants pay the energy bill direct to their supplier, and which proportion pay the bill
direct to the university or university accommodation services.
2) Do you allow tenants who pay the energy bill direct to their supplier to switch their supplier/tariff,
and do you allow tenants who pay the bill to the university or the university accommodation
services to switch their tariff/supplier?
3) For tenants who pay the university/university accomodation services directly for energy, which
energy tariff are they on and how much is the cost of this tariff? (if the answer is that the
tariffs/suppliers vary, could you let us know a list of suppliers and tariffs and how many properties
are on each of these, or if this isn't possible, can you let us know the most common tariff).
4) How often does the university routinely switch energy suppliers/tariff on the properties where
students pay direct to the university/accommodation services?
5) How much do students pay for gas and electricity? If this varies, can you tell us how much
students pay for this on average in each of the following: 4 bedroom property, a 5 bedroom
property and a 6 bed property?

University Response
1) 100% pay as part of the rent direct to the University.
2) No
3) N/A
4) This Doesn’t routinely change.
5) We don’t own any individual properties only halls of residence, the rent is not broken down to
provide gas/electricity figures.
I trust this satisfies your request sufficiently. Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, you have
the right to complain about the University’s response to your request for information. If you have
such a complaint, you may contact Mr David Maplas, Director of Student Affairs, Middlesex
University, Hendon campus, London NW4 4BT, tel: 020 8411 5830, d.malpas@mdx.ac.uk within
40 days of the date of this letter for a review of the University’s decision. If you remain unsatisfied
with the outcome of that complaint, you may seek further recourse by lodging an appeal with the
Information Commissioner.
Yours sincerely
John Gilchrist
Freedom of Information Officer

